FILED 2/11/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00759-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 2:04 PM

To: Luis Salvador

Cc: Hong Wang; Laura King

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20190000-OT

Good afternoon, Luis,

Per your request below, DN 00740-2019 has been moved from undocketed matters (20190000-0T)
to Docket 20180232-SU. The notification e-mail has also been resent. Thank you for letting us know!

Dorothy

————— Original Message-----

From: Luis Salvador

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 20190000-OT

Hi Dorothy,

Please file this letter in Docket No. 20180232-SU - Request for cancellation of Certificate No. 453-S by
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc.

Thanks,
Luis

————— Original Message-----

From: FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US [mailto:FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Andrew Maurey; Delores Reecy; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Kim Starling; Mark Cicchetti; Bart
Fletcher; Shari Cornelius; Tom Ballinger; Patti Zellner; Laura King; Joann Parsons; Robert Graves;
Phillip Ellis; Judy Harlow; Patti Daniel; Elisabeth Draper; Shannon Hudson; Bill McNulty; Cissy
Galloway; Tripp Coston

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 20190000-OT

Pine Island Cove Board of Directors [Pine Island Cove] (Gregory) - Letter dated advising of a newly
elected officers during 1/17/19 special election.
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You
will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click
on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted
version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How to menu.)
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